



## Beata Roberts



**Based In:** Bournemouth  
**Background:** Physiotherapy  
**Email:** Beata.Roberts@rehabwithoutwalls.co.uk

Beata has worked in community settings since qualifying in 2005. She has supported people with spinal cord injury, brain injury and other neurological conditions and has broad knowledge and experience in identifying and managing care needs of individuals. Beata has experience coordinating multidisciplinary teams to ensure rehabilitation potential is maximised. She has a very good understanding of community services, in both statutory and private sectors. Her specialist interests include vocational rehabilitation and assistive technology.

### CASE MANAGER – REHAB WITHOUT WALLS

FEBRUARY 2017 - PRESENT

Providing case management input for adults and children with acquired brain injury (including cerebral palsy) or spinal injury, who have complex rehabilitation and care needs.

This role involves:

- Assessing need for case management, care and rehabilitation
- Risk assessment and development of risk management strategies
- Designing, developing and monitoring multi-disciplinary rehabilitation packages
- Recruiting, training and managing support workers
- Coordinating services from the statutory and independent sectors

### KEY SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE

- Managing high risk clients
- Difficult family situations
- Securing statutory funding
- Spinal cord injury care and support
- Vocational rehabilitation
- Assistive technology
- Polish speaker

### PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- |   |      |
|---|------|
| • Diploma in Physiotherapy (Gdansk Medical College)                       | 1996 |
| • BSc (Hons) Physiotherapy (Queen Margaret University College, Edinburgh) | 2005 |
| • PTLLS (Award in Preparing to Teach in Lifelong Learning Sector)         | 2009 |
| • A1 Award (Award in Assessing Candidates Using a Range of Methods)       | 2009 |

### CONTACT

Rehab Without Walls  
27 Presley Way  
Crownhill  
Milton Keynes  
MK8 0ES

**Tel:** 01908 560041  
**Email:** info@rehabwithoutwalls.co.uk  
**Website:** www.rehabwithoutwalls.co.uk  
**Twitter:** @RWWCaseManagers



## PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

- **Active Assistance Group**  
**Field Operations Manager** **Sep 2015 – Feb 2017**  
Managed and offered direction to the Regional Clinical Management team. Worked closely with the Director of Governance and Quality ensuring care is delivered in accordance with the quality framework. Managed own caseload of clients.
- **Active Assistance Group**  
**Integration Project Manager** **Sep 2014 – Sep 2015**  
Ensured smooth integration of services following acquisition of brain injury care provider. Integration of clients, care staff and care managers that included communication with clients, securing funding, management of records and day to day operations. Worked with children with complex needs and their families to ensure smooth transfer and effective care and support for the duration of the project.
- **Ekso Bionics**  
**Clinical Physiotherapist** **Jun 2014 – Sep 2014**  
Trained and supported customers in use of exoskeleton.
- **Active Assistance**  
**Regional Clinical Manager** **Jan 2013 – Jun 2014**  
Responsible for a team of Care Service Managers. Ensured that new referrals were appropriately allocated and new packages were implemented safely. Managed day to day operations of the team. Managed own caseload of clients.
- **Active Assistance**  
**Care Service Manager** **Jan 2011 – Jan 2013**  
Responsible for management of clients' care. Developed, reviewed and implemented necessary care documentation. Contributed to recruitment, training and supervision of care staff. Worked with multidisciplinary teams to ensure optimised care delivery.
- **Borough of Poole**  
**Learning and Development Manager / Officer** **Dec 2009 – Jan 2011**  
Designed and delivered social care related courses. Responsible for the function of social care training team.
- **Borough of Poole**  
**Moving and Handling Trainer and Assessor** **Nov 2005 – Dec 2009**  
Designed and delivered safe people handling courses for care staff and other professionals. Assessed moving and handling needs of clients to support equipment provision and ensured safety of care.

## OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Beata enjoys fencing and being outdoors. She is also a VW enthusiast.

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- HCPC – Health & Care Professions Council
- CSP – Chartered Society of Physiotherapists
- MASCIIP – Multidisciplinary Association for Spinal Cord Injury Professionals